
 

Parks Commission 
 

 
Regular Meeting Agenda 
 
Tuesday, December 11, 2012 
6:00 p.m., Council Chambers 
 

                             City of South Haven 
 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Approval of Agenda 
 
4. Review of Minutes -  October 30, 2012 Workshop 
 
5. Approval of Minutes – October 9, 2012 
 
6. Public Comments and Inquiries Concerning Items not on the Agenda 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
7. North Beach Plan 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
8. 5 – Year MDNR Recreation Plan  
 
UNFINSHED BUSINESS 
 
9. 5 – Year MDNR Recreation Plan  
 
10. Adjourn 
 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
Brandy Gildea 
Parks and Recreation Supervisor 
 

South Haven City Hall is Barrier-free and the City of South Haven will provide the necessary 
reasonable auxiliary aids and services for persons with disabilities, such as signers for the 
hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being considered at the meeting to 
individuals with disabilities at the meeting upon seven (7) days notice to the South Haven City 
Clerk. Individuals with disabilities requiring services should contact the City Clerk by writing or 
calling South Haven City Hall at (269) 637-0750. 

December 11, 2012 
Parks Commission Agenda 
Page 1 of 11



Parks Commission 
 

 
Workshop Meeting Minutes 
 
Tuesday, October 30, 2012 
6:00 p.m., Council Chambers 
 

                             City of South Haven 
 
 
 

1. Welcome 
 
Park Commissioners Present: Dale Lewis, Warren Toneman 
 
City Staff Present: Paul Vandenbosch, Ron Dotson, Brandy Gildea 

 
City staff began the meeting with giving the background of the project, and the goal of the 
workshop. 
 

2. Staff will facilitate a public input session for the North Beach Improvements Project. 
 

The parks commission hosted this workshop in order to provide a public input 
session about the North Beach improvement project and hear the comments the 
public had about the project. No actions were taken during this meeting. 
 
Pat Cornelisse, of Cornelisse Design Associates, Inc. whom the city has hired to 
work on the North Beach improvement plan presented the preliminary design and 
options of the plan. 
 
Following the presentation of the preliminary design the public was given the 
opportunity to comment on the design and express their concerns. 
 
The following comments were received in no order of importance: 

 
• They would like to see electric poles moved or made less messy on Avery  

Street 
• Liked Concession Improvements Option B 
• Concession Facade 

• Option 1 – 2-3 people (cottage effect with porch a separate roofline)  
• Option 2 – 2 people 
• Option 3 - 3-5, especially if done with Conc. Site Improvements 

Option B 
• Flip women’s and men’s restroom – Have women’s restroom and family 

room on the south side of the building. 

December 11, 2012 
Parks Commission Agenda 
Page 2 of 11



 2

• Make road north of triangle one way to the east   
• Liked Pier Connection A- but have picnic tables placed on north side of 

emergency drive with protective wall on north side of tables 
• What is city’s liability for making path and encouraging people to walk on 

pier? 
• Any solid wall north of Concessions should not extend too far, to avoid 

‘hiding places’. 
• Liked Esplanade Park arrangement 
• Allow catch basin overflow at south end of Lakeshore Drive to meander to 

the Lake when catch basin structure if full. 
• Many don’t like trash barrels 

 
 

3. Adjourn 
 
Staff adjourned workshop session at 7:55 p.m. 

 
 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
Brandy Gildea 
Parks and Recreation Supervisor 
 
 
 

December 11, 2012 
Parks Commission Agenda 
Page 3 of 11



Parks Commission 
 

 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
 
Tuesday, October 9, 2012 
6:00 p.m., Council Chambers 
 

                             City of South Haven 
 
 
 

1. Call to Order by Lewis at 6:04 p.m. 
 
2. Roll Call 
 

Present: Cobbs, Comeau, Fenske, Fitzgibbon, Toneman, Lewis 
Absent: None 

 
3. Approval of Agenda 
 

Motion by Fenske, second by Cobbs to approve the agenda as written.  
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
4. Approval of Minutes –  August 14, 2012 
 
 Motion by Toneman, second by Fitzgibbon to approve the August 14, 2012 Parks 

Commission Regular Meeting Minutes.  
 
 All in favor. Motion carried.  
 
5. Public Comments and Inquiries Concerning Items not on the Agenda 
 

None at this time. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
6.  5 -Year MDNR Recreation Plan 
 

Gildea introduced the 5-Year Michigan Department of Natural Resources (MDNR) 
Recreation Plan draft, which the City must have on file to be eligible for grants, and 
explained the process she would like the Commission to use to review the various parts of 
the plan.  
 
Gildea explained that the MDNR now has different requirements; instead of being project 
based their requirements are goal based.  
 

December 11, 2012 
Parks Commission Agenda 
Page 4 of 11



October 9, 2012 
Parks Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
DRAFT 

Fitzgibbon gave the background on why the Recreation Plan was resurrected, after 
languishing for several years, giving examples such as SHARP and the Deerlick project.  
 
After questions regarding what goal based means, Gildea gave the example of focusing on 
“physical activity”, noting there is a broad spectrum of projects that could fit into that goal. 
 
Fenske asked about the Van Buren Trail, whether it will be motorized or if it can be specified 
as non-motorized. Fitzgibbon noted that the State has already specified the Van Buren Trail 
as non-motorized.  
 
Gildea pointed the group to Section 1. Page 6. There was discussion regarding the non-
homestead property owners not being included in the census figures but still need to be 
considered. Gildea pointed out that our year-round population is shrinking and our Hispanic 
population is increasing.  
 
Administrative Section. Gildea gave an overview of what this section entails. Fenske 
asked why the Riverfront Concert section is under the Parks Department. Gildea explained 
that it has been under the Parks Department for a long time, first run by former Harbor 
Master Abshire and then was given to Gildea to take care of scheduling the concerts.  
 
After questions regarding the Marina, Gildea noted that she has no information regarding 
changes to the Marina Department.  
 
Gildea noted that Section 3 is a separate document called the Recreation Inventory, Maps 
and Accessibility Assessments. This list covers all that Gildea considers to be under the 
jurisdiction of the City. Page 3 has an overall map with numbers corresponding to the parks 
and other facilities. Page 4 lists, with pg. numbers, all the parks. Gildea reviewed the section 
which lists the Parks, Accesses, Trails, Marinas and is followed by photos and information 
regarding each facility. 
 
Gildea explained the importance of having parks with different age-based activities and 
equipment appropriate for children developmentally. Gildea noted there is interest in doing 
some very small upgrades for the North Beach. After discussion, Fitzgibbon noted that there 
was a meeting with residents of the North Beach area, which made it clear that there was an 
interest in keeping the 40’s, 50’s look for the concession stand. The sidewalk and road will 
have some improvements, including access from the sidewalk on to the pier. Gildea 
explained that there is currently no American with Disability Act (ADA) accessibility on the 
North Pier. There are certain requirements for ADA accessibility if any construction or 
improvements are done on the concession building. There was some discussion regarding 
the inaccessibility of the current restrooms, with Gildea noting that the concession stand will 
need to be enlarged somewhat to allow accessibility in both the restrooms and the kitchen 
area. 
 
Fenske asked whether Packard Park has two jurisdictions and what the implications of that 
are. Fitzgibbon noted that there is a lease; the City owns 2/3 of Packard Park and the school 
district owns 1/3. The lease cannot be broken unless the school needs this property for 
building another school in that district. Gildea pointed out that there is currently no ADA 
Accessibility at this park. Fitzgibbon has concern with what the school might want to do with 
this property.  
 

 2
December 11, 2012 
Parks Commission Agenda 
Page 5 of 11



October 9, 2012 
Parks Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
DRAFT 

Fenske asked whether there would ever be signs indicating that the public property at the 
end of streets is available for public use. Comeau said he was unaware until the past year 
that these were public. Gildea noted that signs could be posted but is not aware of any plans 
to do so.  
 
Gildea gave an overview of the various parks listed. Toneman asked if there is a way to 
prioritize the goals. Fitzgibbons noted that Parks is a goal for City Council this year. 
Toneman persisted, asking Gildea what her highest priority is. Gildea noted that Goal #1 is 
her highest priority. Gildea suggested that in January or February the Parks Commission 
can get more in-depth into discussing priorities. Fitzgibbon noted that City Council has put 
some of this in order already. Toneman asked if the City Council is going to set the priorities, 
what the Parks Department is doing. Gildea noted that City Council sets their priorities 
based on the recommendation of the Parks Commission. Fitzgibbon noted that is why there 
is a City Council person on this board, to help bring the Parks Commissions priorities to 
Council.  
 
Fenske asked when work will begin on Elkenburg Park to which Gildea responded that it will 
be first thing in the spring with the goal being to have the improvements done by Memorial 
Day.  
 
Gildea encouraged the Parks Commission members to email her, with questions or 
suggestions or corrections.  
 
The DNR Grant Inventory. Gildea explained that these are the grants the City has applied 
for and received so there cannot be changes. Gildea noted the difference in status on the 
various projects.   
 
Public Input and Planning Process.  Gildea informed the Commission that there are a lot 
of blanks in the draft plan, which will be filled in as the various groups provide their input; 
Gildea will be updating the Plan as she gets information. Gildea will send out links to the 
Commission as these portions are updated.  
 
At next month’s meeting Gildea would like to finish going over the Plan; then the Plan will be 
available for public input for thirty (30) days. If all goes according to plan, we will do a public 
hearing at the December or January meeting. After all updates are ready, the Parks 
Commission might come back and meet about the Plan once more, if needed. The City 
Council can make changes on the parts that we recommend to them.  
 
After discussion regarding DNR requirements Fitzgibbon noted that the DNR site probably 
has a link to their requirements. Gildea said they do and there is a forty (40) page document 
explaining the requirements to write these documents.  
 
Gildea gave a heads-up regarding the Optimist Tot Lot and the Meijers project, noting that if 
traffic increases past that park there may be a need for some fences. The board discussed 
the pros and cons of fencing regarding safety, blocking of views and other issues related to 
fences.  

 
9.   Adjourn 
 
 Motion by Fenske, second by Comeau to adjourn at 7:14 p.m.  

 3
December 11, 2012 
Parks Commission Agenda 
Page 6 of 11



October 9, 2012 
Parks Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
DRAFT 

 4

 
 All in favor. Motion carried.  
 
 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
Marsha Ransom 
Recording Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

December 11, 2012 
Parks Commission Agenda 
Page 7 of 11



Parks Commission Staff Reports 

 
Agenda Item 7 

North Beach Plan 
 
 

City of South Haven  
 

 

Background Information: 
 
The Parks Commission is being asked to consider a motion which recommends to the City Council 
approving the North Beach Plan and seeking a grant to help with the funding of the project. 
 
The City would like to apply for a grant to make improvements to the North Beach area. The 
improvements include resurfacing Lake Shore Drive, improving accessibility, adding a pathway to 
the north pier, widening sidewalks, and updating (same size, same location) the concession 
building with new restrooms. 
 
The City realizes that any changes to the North Beach area can have a direct effect on the 
residents. Prior to presenting this plan to the Parks Commission the City worked closely with the 
residents of the North Beach are to get their input and acceptance. The City sent a letter to all North 
Beach residents informing them of desire to make improvements and sought their input through an 
online survey. The residents were also invited to attend two input sessions; the first to get initial 
ideas of what residents would like to see at North Beach and the second was to review the plan that 
was created based on their input. Further, notice of the Parks Commission meeting was sent to the 
residents of North Beach and placed in the South Haven Tribune. 

 
 

Recommendation: 
 
Review the North Beach Plan and consider a motion which recommends the City Council approve 
the North Beach Plan and seek a grant to help with the funding of the project. 
 

Support Information: 
 
North Beach Plan 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Parks Commission 
Staff Report 

December 11, 2012 
 

 
December 11, 2012 
Parks Commission Agenda 
Page 8 of 11



December 11, 2012 
Parks Commission Agenda 
Page 9 of 11



December 11, 2012 
Parks Commission Agenda 
Page 10 of 11



Parks Commission Staff Reports 

 
Agenda Item 9 

5 -Year MDNR Recreation Plan 
 
 

City of South Haven  
 
 

Background Information: 
 
Staff has prepared a draft of the 5 - Year Recreation Plan. A 5- Year Recreation Plan is a 
requirement of the State of Michigan in order for a jurisdiction to be eligible for grant funding. The 
intent of the plan is to include any potential grant-funded goals and/or projects. Inclusion in the plan 
improves the chances that a project will be selected by state grant agencies. 
 
This plan is being prepared together with South Haven Township, SHARA and South Haven Public 
Schools. Ideally, the plan forms the road map for the decisions made in the next five years 
regarding the provision of park and recreation lands and other open space for the community. As 
with all planning efforts, planners must try to determine not only current, but also future community 
needs. Our current plan is due to expire in March of 2013. 
 
Over the last month the plan was presented to the Harbor Commission, Planning Commission and 
SHARP Committee and their comments and requests have been updated throughout the plan. 
During the month of November and December the plan will be available for public review. While the 
plan is available for public review, the Parks Commission will continue their review and make 
additional updates as needed. The Parks Commission will also host a public hearing. 
 
After all of jurisdictions/boards have updated their sections and had the changes approved, Parks 
Commission will be asked to make a recommendation to City Council to approve the plan. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Staff is recommending that the Parks Commission review the 5 - Year Recreation Plan , and come 
prepared to make updates, edits and/or changes and when satisfied approve plan and make a 
recommendation to City Council that they approve and adopt the 5-Year Recreation Plan. 
 
Support Information: 
 
(Please click on the following links to view the drafts) 
Recreation Plan Draft 
Recreation Inventory Draft 
 
 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
Brandy Gildea 
Parks and Recreation Supervisor 
 

Parks Commission 
Staff Report 

December 11, 2012 
 

 
December 11, 2012 
Parks Commission Agenda 
Page 11 of 11

http://www.south-haven.com/pages/parks/pdf/2013_rec_plan_draft.pdf
http://www.south-haven.com/pages/parks/pdf/2013_rec_inventory_draft.pdf

	12-11-2012 Parks Agenda
	10-30-2012 Parks Workshop Minutes Draft
	10-30-2012 Minutes pg. 2

	10-09-2012 Parks Minutes draft
	10-09-2012 Minutes pg. 2
	10-09-2012 Minutes pg. 3 
	10-09-2012 Minutes pg. 4

	#7. North Beach Plan
	Master Plan
	Master Plan pg. 2

	#8. Rec Plan Public Hearing
	#9. 5-year Rec Plan Recommendation
	ADPCE0.tmp
	Agenda Item 7
	Agenda Item 9




